






# COLBY COOPER

Middle Georgia Area   
404-644-9164   
me@colbyc.com   
Linkedin.com/in/colbycooper   
colbyc.com 



## SUMMARY

I'm a cyber security student at Middle Georgia State University and an experienced retail asset protection manager. I thrive in environments that rely on teamwork and recognizing great work. I rely on my intuition and experience to make informed business critical decisions.



## EDUCATION

**B.S in Information Technology | Middle Georgia State University**  
2018 – (EST) 2022



## EXPERIENCE

**Asset Protection Assistant Store Manager | Walmart**

JUN 2018 – FEB 2019

Controlled the unexplained loss of merchandise to increase profitability by controlling processes and ensuring adherence to policy. Investigated, resolved and interviewed employees engaged in policy violations or criminal activity. Managed claims, receiving, safety and security departments.

**Asset Protection Associate | Walmart**

MAR 2017 – NOV 2017

Investigated, and resolved criminal behavior causing damage to profit. Surveilled and apprehended customers and employees involved in criminal activity. Recovered approximately \$50,000 in external and internal investigations.

**Target Protection Specialist | Target**

SEP 2016 – MAR 2017

Investigated and resolved inefficient processes causing profit loss. Analyzed exception-based reports to identify and resolve categories causing shrink. Trained and coached employees on asset protection, shrink, safety and security topics. Responded to all safety and security incidents.

**Security Officer | U.S. Security Associates**

MAR 2016 – SEP 2016

Patrolled, investigated, monitored corporate campus to identify and resolve safety and security exposure. Provided physical services including access control, CCTV monitoring, security exceptions, security incident reporting and personnel escorts. Documented and retained reports.



## SKILLS

- Retail Operations
- Investigations
- Management
- Asset Protection
- Financial Analysis
- Exception-Based Reporting

\* References Available Upon Request